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Ryan Mulvey

From: Bridges, Gregory - AMS <Gregory.Bridges@ams.usda.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 5:37 PM

To: Aram Gavoor

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) #2016-AMS-00276
Mr. Gavoor:

| was a pleasure speaking with you as well. We will process our response to your request under terms stated in your
response. In addition, we will perform all necessary steps to comply with the guidance stated in the Executive of Office
of the President’s memorandum.

Greg Bridges

FOIA Officer

USDA Agricultural Marketing Service
1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Stop 0202

Washington, D.C. 20250

From: Aram Gavoor [mailto:aram.gavoor@causeofaction.org]

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 4:24 PM

To: Bridges, Gregory - AMS

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) #2016-AMS-00276

Dear Mr. Bridges:

It was a pleasure to speak with you. Per your email, please contact me after AMS has completed its search for Items
three, four and five of my request. Depending on the volume of documents, | may wish to further clarify the scope of
the request.

You mentioned during our conversation that AMS may be consulting with various entities in the government the hold
“equity” in the documented requested in Items four and five. In discussing Item five — which requests records of
communication between any employee of the American Egg Board and any employee of the Executive Office of the
President — | understood you to indicate that the Department of Agriculture adheres to a memo describing pre-
production consultations with the White House where FOIA requests implicate White House equities. Is the attached
document, a memorandum from White House Counsel Gregory Craig to the general counsels of the executive
departments and agencies, the memo you mentioned?

Again, thank you for your responsiveness and insight.

Kind regards,
Aram Gavoor

Aram Gavoor | Senior Counsel | Cause of Action

1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 650

Washington, DC 20006

Aram.Gavoor@causeofaction.org

Direct: 202-499-2427 | Main: 202-499-4232

Admitted in District of Columbia, New York and Connecticut.
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Confidentiality: The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the recipient named above, and may be legally
privileged. It is not intended as legal advice, and may not be relied upon or used as legal advice. Nor does this communication establish an attorney client
relationship between us. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please re-send this communication to the sender and
delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system. Thank you.

From: Bridges, Gregory - AMS [mailto:Gregory.Bridges@ams.usda.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 3:43 PM

To: Aram Gavoor

Subject: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) #2016-AMS-00276

Dear Gavoor:

This is a follow-up to our teleconference on October 19, 2015, regarding FOIA #2016-AMS-00276-F (see attached).
During this discussion, you requested to be contacted after AMS has completed our search for items three, four, and five
on your request in order to possibly narrow the scope of the request.

Please reply back to this request stating the information above is accurate. If any revisions are needed, please reply back
with required changes. If you have any questions, please contact me.

Greg Bridges

FOIA Officer

USDA Agricultural Marketing Service
1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Stop 0202

Washington, D.C. 20250
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